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From: Karen Guy - Locality Manager
Sent: 24 January 2006 12:49
To: Elaine Williams - Complaints and Litigation Manager

Subject: FW: fernhurst patient coroner report ML

Hi Elaine ref the report we have been rather held up but Shelley is now on the case so hopefully done by end of
week

From: Shelly Hogg - EMH Consultant
Sent: 24 January 2006 11:09
To: Karen Guy - Locality Manager

Subject: RE: fernhurst patient coroner report ML

Karen sorry for the delay. Ididn't actually get all the notes until just before xmas.
Have been in regualar communication with Pathologist who did pm and all results not back to him by Mid Jan
As you know I'm on maternity leave and it has been a scramble trying to complete everything before | go.

Aiming to have it completed by end of this week, willneed Martin to have a quick look for measnever done one
before

Sorry for the delay but thought it was better i did it rather than trying to delegate it.

Shelly----Original Message-----
From: Karen Guy - Locality Manager
Sent: 16 January 2006 11:37
To: Shelly Hogg - EMH Consultant
Cc: Angela O'Brien - Clinical Nurse Specialist
Subject: fernhurst patient coroner report ML

Hekllo Shelley sorry to prompt - do you know when the report for above will be available plse



